[bookmark: _GoBack][image: ][image: C:\Users\sarah.mahony\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.IE5\HRCLSGBA\SCW-Logo-WHITE.jpg]                                                                     





Provider Market Engagement Questionnaire


NHS England and NHS Improvement South East 


Integrated Healthcare Services for Gatwick Immigration Removal Centre (IRC)
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This provider market engagement questionnaire is an information gathering exercise, rather than a call for competition in its own right, to inform the potential forthcoming procurement of Integrated Healthcare Services for Gatwick IRC, via a prime provider arrangement. NHS England and NHS Improvement will not be liable for costs incurred by any interested party in participating in this exercise.
[bookmark: _Toc161730016][bookmark: _Toc161731620]Potential Bidder Information
	Name of potential bidding organisation(s):
	

	Trading Status
	Public limited company ☐
Limited company ☐
Limited liability partnership ☐
Third or voluntary sector ☐
NHS organisation ☐
Other (please specify) ☐



	Address:
	




	Telephone:
	

	E-mail:
	

	Website address:
	


Contact Details 
	Name:
	

	Job title:
	

	Telephone:
	

	Mobile phone:
	

	Email:
	



Bidding status (if known) – Would you intend to bid as a (more than one option can be selected):

	Contract-holding prime provider
	Yes ☐ or  No ☐

	Consortium
	Yes ☐ or  No ☐

	Subcontractor 
(No contract-holding partner identified)
	Yes ☐ or  No ☐





	If you have identified as a contract-holding provider or consortium, please provide a summary/introduction about your organisation, identify any potential partners/key sub-contractors and provide an indication of the role of each organisation (if known). 

If you have identified as a potential subcontractor of services (and do not yet have a contract-holding partner to work with), please provide a summary/introduction about your organisation and describe the role you see your organisation providing. Your details will be passed on to potential contract-holding providers as part of the procurement exercise. If you have already identified a contract-holding partner, please submit a joint response.

	







	Please briefly describe any current or previous experience of delivery of this type of service / any current or previous experience in delivering similar services:

	







	Please advise which of the following contract lengths are attractive to your organisation:

	Initial term 3 years plus 2 year extension ☐
Initial term 5 years plus 2 year extension ☐
Straight 5 year contract. No extension period ☐
Straight 7 year contract. No extension period ☐
Please add to the options provided as necessary.



	Please briefly explain the reasons you have chosen the contract length/s above.

	









	Please briefly describe what you see as the key delivery challenges and / or opportunities in relation to the services and why?

	








	Apart from the service specification, what other information would you like from the Commissioner to support your submission of a bid for this service?

	








	Would you like us to share your contact details with other provider organisations expressing interest in this opportunity, to help facilitate potential partnering/sub-contracting opportunities? 


	Yes ☐ or  No ☐


Please complete this questionnaire and return it via the In-Tend, e-procurement portal by 12:00 noon on 20th August 2020.  
In order to return the Market Engagement Questionnaire, you will need to register on the In-Tend portal, 'express an interest', and then upload the completed questionnaire to the placeholder provided.
To register on In-Tend please visit:
https://in-tendhost.co.uk/scwcsu/aspx/Registration

        
THANK YOU
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